
 

 

RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday July 11, 2022 – 6:30 P.M. 

730 VICTORIA ROAD, VICTORIA 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting called to order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

4. Approval of Minutes (regular meeting June 13th, 2022) 

5. Public Presentation - none 

6. Business Arising From Minutes 

1. Action List from last Council meeting 

2. MSS Update 

3. Replacement of Development Officer - completed and contract signed.  It did include the request for a monthly 

report as requested at the last meeting.  Contract distributed for your information 

4. Emergency Measures Operations Plan and Fire Services Bylaw - deferred 

7. Mayor’s Report 

8. Fire Department Report (May) 

9. Committee Reports 

1. Water & Sewer Commission 

1. Progress Report from Water & Sewer Commission on the request to ensure that all properties are being billed 

properly 

2. Planning Board 

10. CAO Report 

1. Development report 

2. Financial Update  

3. Activities report 

11. Introduction of New Business 

1. Carry the Torch Nominations - requested by Councillor Jean McCardle 

2. Bus service to Victoria - Roberta MacQueen from Center for Aquaculture Technologies 

3. Reconsider the projects that are to be funded by CCBF to ensure the commitment does not exceed the maximum 

approved funding 

4. Resident request to replace the steps at Victoria Park  

5. Resident concerns re animal control 

6. Cheque signing – recommended to add 3rd person to general account 

12. In/Out correspondence 

1. 2022/23 Wellness Grant Program 

13. Public Input 

14. Closed portion of meeting – if required 

15. Adjournment 



Motion # Description Moved, Seconded For/Against Carried Date of Meeting

2202-31
Motion moved that the Rural Municipality of Victoria appoint Derek French as the development officer for the 
municipality on a one year contract and subject to extension of contract as agreed upon by both parties. Pat Smith, Susan Oxley 6/0 Y June 13/22

2202-32
Motion moved to extend the number of hours to pay CAO Hilary Price through June, extending it by a further 70 
hours to allow for training the new Finance and Administrative Assistant. Jean McCardle, Pat Smith 6/0 Y June 13/22

2022-33 Motion moved that council approves the audited Consolidated Financial Statements for 2021/22. Richard LaGrange, Jean McCardle 6/0 Y June 13/22

2022-34
Motion moved that Keith Dewar be appointed interim Chief Administrative Officer for the Rural Municipality of 
Victoria, to be effective June 20, 2022. Eric Gilbert, Richard LaGrange 6/0 Y June 13/22

2022-35
Motion moved that Keith Dewar replaces Hilary Price as CAO re signing authority for all Scotiabank bank accounts 
for the Rural Municipality of Victoria, to be effective June 20, 2022.  Richard LaGrange, Jean McCardle 6/0 Y June 13/22

2022-36
Motion moved that council approve the employment contract for Keith Dewar for the term beginning Monday, June 
20, 2022 and ending Wednesday, November 30, 2022. Eric Gilbert, Susan Oxley 6/0 Y June 13/22



Item Date Action Created Complete Date Action Completed Notes
Action Item – CAO to provide draft of MSS to councillors by Jun 14/22. June 13/22 Y June 14/22 n/a
Action Item – Notify residents of Jun 22 meeting to review MSS draft. June 13/22 Y June 14/22 n/a
Action item – send a letter to Women’s Institute directing them back to the province for 
direction and assistance. June 13/22 June 24/22

Approved by Keith Dewar and Eric Gilbert, Mailed via 
Canada post

Action item – send a letter to property owner making them aware of complaint. June 13/22 Y June 21/22 Approved by Keith Dewar, Mailed via Canada post

Action item – council recommends that the Water & Sewer Commission review that  
properties are being billed properly, based on residential/business status.

June 13/22 Y* June 22/22

Working in minutes udpated to move action to W&S 
Commission, however, *reviewed billing with Hilary,  
partial review occurs when property taxes come in (list 
comparison). Action item - discuss with province the 
Halibut PEI account - they don't fit in any one category, 
how to bill?

Action item - prepare for Planning board public meeting (June 27/22) & send out 
appropriate letters. June 13/22 Y June 20 & 21/22

Hilary sent letters. **Meeting rescheduled for July 6/22, 
ads placed in Guardian

Action item – make businesses aware that municipality will provide bathroom funding 
(provided by EDA grant), until August 26, 2022. Funding required @ 40hrs/week, @ 
$15.50/hr, to keep washrooms open past noted date. Does business assoc. want to 
contribute? June 13/22 Y June 22/22

June 22 - Spoke to Michael Stanley, he confirmed they 
will likely want to pay to keep the washrooms opened 
and serviced. He will be in touch with the end date they 
would like to extend to (wants to be open for  Savour 
Victoria).

Action item – contact Bell to find out if improvements to old phone booth are allowed.
June 13/22

June 22 - Called General Inquiries: 1 888 214-7896, 
directed to 1-888-248-2260, hung up after 30 minutes on 
hold

Action item – send quote with total for damages to driver responsible for wharf damage, 
with options for payment. June 13/22

Start with getting a quote from a carpenter - Hilary to 
look at Coles reports to see if costs/builder is noted.

Action item - follow up with Allen Marshall on Lighthouse ramp repairs June 13/22 Y June 27/22 Ramp repairs complete and invoiced

Action item – ask Susan Bulman about discrepancy in fire dues entry amount. Resulting 
action item - check with province if numbers can be retrodated, with retropay.

June 13/22 Y June 22/22

It appears that updated amounts for dues were not 
submitted to province (?), resulting action item created 
to check for retro pay.  

Resulting action item - check with province if fire department numbers can be 
retrodated, with retropay. June 22/22

June 22 - left a message with Sally Ferguson requesting 
verification of submission, and explanation of payments 
received thus far.

Action item – Mayor Keith Dewar requested that CAO send a copy of this year’s AER 
report to council members June 13/22 Y ? Completed by Hilary









Acting Mayor's Report

This will be a short report as your Acting Major. Firstly I would like to thank Hilary Price for the  
support she has provided to the RMV in making this challenging transition. Personally I believe 
we could not have done it successfully without her administrative expertise and dedication. 
And I want to commend Keith Dewar for agreeing to take on  the position of Interim CAO until a 
more permanent solution can be arranged. I do not think Keith imagined this would be his first 
retirement project, and humour aside, I  can  honestly say I would not have agreed to take on 
the role  of Acting Mayor without his competent support as CAO. And I welcome Marsha 
Empsom to the team as our Finance & Administrative Assistant.. She is quickly gaining a good  
knowledge of our affairs.  We have much work to do before the municipal elections in 
November. As a council we will continue to advance the priorities we have already agreed 
upon: 
Complete the Municipal Sustainability Study
Complete the Official Plan Review 
Stabilize the CAO position

Each of these projects require serious,  demanding and time consuming work from your 
councillors. I thank them for continuing to contribute their time, expertise and energy  in 
guiding RMV through a very challenging time.

And I would ask that each and every resident of Victoria support your council and 
administrative team. Together we can create solutions. If you have concerns or questions reach 
out to any of your councillors or the interim CAO. 

And enjoy the sunny summer days on our beautiful Island.



MAR/APRIL APRIL/MAY MAY/JUNE JUNE
WELL #1 SAMPLE # P220310041 P220406064 P220504059 220601109

TOTAL 0 0 0 0
E-COLI 0 0 0 0
BACKGROUND COLIFORM 0 0 0 0
NITRATE GROWTH 7.8 7.6 7 7.5

WELL #2 SAMPLE # P220310044 P220406066 P220504061 P220601108
TOTAL 0 0 0 0
E-COLI 0 0 0 0
BACKGROUND COLIFORM 0 0 0 0
NITRATE GROWTH 6.0 3.8 6.6 5.4

WELL #3 SAMPLE # P220310042 P220406065 P220504062 P220601107
TOTAL 0 0 0 0
E-COLI 0 0 0 0
BACKGROUND COLIFORM 0 0 0 0
NITRATE GROWTH 7.0 5.6 6.3 6.5

LINE READINGS - 3 RUSSELL ST. SAMPLE # P220406062 N/A P220601112
1ST READING CL 0.32 (APR 06) N/A CL 0.33 (JUN 01)
SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A
2ND READING N/A N/A N/A

LINE READINGS - 4 JUDE ST. SAMPLE # P220323084 P220420084 N/A
1ST READING CL 0.33 (MAR 23) CL 0.31 (APR 21) N/A
SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A
2ND READING N/A N/A N/A

LINE READINGS - 28 NELSON ST. SAMPLE # N/A P220504060 P220504060
1ST READING N/A CL 0.32 (MAY 04) CL 0.32 (MAY 04)
SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A
2ND READING N/A N/A N/A

LINE READINGS - OLD SCHOOL SAMPLE # P220323085 P220420085 P220504058
1ST READING CL 0.41 (MAR 23) CL 0.44 (APR 21) CL 0.44 (MAY 04)
SAMPLE # P220406063 P220504058 P220601111
2ND READING CL 0.42 (APR 06) CL 0.44 (MAY 04) CL 0.44 (JUN 01)

LINE READINGS - 36 CAUSEWAY RD. SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A P220615129
COLD WATER TAP 1ST READING N/A N/A N/A CL. 0.32 (JUN 15)



SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A
2ND READING N/A N/A N/A

LINE READINGS - 36 CAUSEWAY RD. SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A P220615130
HALIBUT PEI COLD WATER TAP 1ST READING N/A N/A N/A CL 0.34 (JUN 15)
 SAMPLE # N/A N/A N/A

2ND READING N/A N/A N/A



Planning Board Report  - July 7, 2022 

Planning Board  held a public meeting on July 6 to receive comments on the proposed 

zoning changes to the current draft of the Official Plan and Zoning and Subdivision 

Control Bylaw.  Planning Board will meet again shortly to decide next steps.  

 



































































CAO’s Report to Council
July 2022

I will have completed 2 weeks as interim CAO by the July Council meeting.  Hilary was a great help in 
the transition and continues to be so as she will take our calls and questions as they come up.  Marsha 
is settling in very nicely. You will note that there is a new document included in the meeting package - a 
summary of council motions and the updated Action List from our Council meetings.  Marsha has 
developed both documents and they have already been useful in ensuring we are following up on the 
direction of Council as well as ensuring we have an accurate record of all Council decisions.  She is 
also quickly learning the various aspects of our daily operations.  It is unfortunate that in many cases I 
cannot directly provide her with the information on how things were done in the past - we either check 
with Hilary, someone else who might know or figure it out together.  Given how short our relative 
tenures are I think it is working our OK but always something to learn and improve on.  Mush of the 
work of the CAO and staff is covered in the agenda already.  The following will provide some additional 
highlights:  
Official Plan and Development Bylaw
If all goes well Planning Board will be submitting their final recommendations on the new Plan and 
Bylaw at our August meeting.  Councillors will need to be prepared to consider their recommendation 
and bring this process to closure.  It has been a long process and there will some follow up on planning 
items that Council will need to provide direction on; however the current and past members of Planning 
Board need to be commended for taking on this onerous but important task on behalf of all the 
residents of other Rural Municipality of Victoria.
Municipal Sustainability Study (“MSS”) 
The first resident engagement session was held on Thursday, April 28. The second session was held 
on June 22.  MRSB has gathered a lot of information, opinions, observations and suggestions.  As we 
work our way through the final stage of this process, Council will have some significant choices and 
decisions to make. Decisions need to be made within the current fiscal year to address the financial 
situation regardless of the preferred direction.  
Projects currently operational and funded from the Canada Community Building Fund (CCBF) formerly 
called the Gas Tax Fund
Official Plan and Development Bylaw - covered by the Chair of Planning Board
MSS - covered in Business arising 
Wharf project - covered by the Chair of the Water & Sewer Commission
Decisions/Discussion items
Reconsider the projects that are to be funded by CCBF to ensure they do not exceed the maximum 
projected funding (agenda item 11.3)
Request to reinstall the stairs at the Victoria Park (agenda item 11.4)
Request to assist in animal control - raccoons (agenda item 11.4)
Provide suggestions and direction on how they might want to prepare for the anticipated request for a 
rezoning request on the 2 large parcels of agriculture land that are currently on the market
If you have any questions, suggestions or concerns please pass them on so they can be addressed by 
the CAO or considered by Council. 
Respectfully submitted
Keith Dewar, Interim Chief Administrative Officer



Table 1

Project # Project Title CCBF Committment Start Date Projects per 
Approved Capital 
Plan

Start Date

25.5.6 Pumphouse back-up power 100,000 April 1, 2023 100000 2023/24

25.5.7 Community Hall Energy Retrofit 75,000 April 1, 2024 75000 2024/25

25.5.8 Public Bathroom Upgrade 45,000 April 1, 2025 45000 2025/26

25.5.10 Expansion of Drinking Water Services 0 N/A

25.5.11 Visitor Parking Lot 60,000 April 1, 2026 60000 2026/27

25.5.12 Phase 2 Water Network Expansion 0 Oct 1, 2022

25.5.13 Community Beautification 30,000 April 1, 2026 30000 2026/27

25.5.14 Gravel Road to Wastewater Facility 75,000 April 1, 2025 75000 2025/26

25.5.15 Wastewater Treatment Facility Backup Power 50,000 April 1, 2024 50000 2024/25

Water & Wastewater Asset Review 50000 2022/23

435,000 485000

Project #

1



25.5.6

25.5.7

25.5.8

25.5.10

25.5.11

25.5.12

25.5.13

25.5.14

25.5.15

Project #

2



Rural Municipality of Victoria

Cover re Council Discussion Item


Amendments to Projects Funded under the Canada Community Building Fund (also called the 
Gas Tax Funds)

July 11, 2022


Situation

For various reasons, the Rural Municipality of Victoria (RMV) has submitted projects that have 
resulted in excess funds being committed that are available during the approved funding 
period for the Canada Community Building Fund (CCBF).  We have been directed by the 
Infrastructure Secretariat (IS) to reduce the committed funding to the total currently available 
per the agreement between the Government of Canada and the Province.

Background

• The IF reconciles our annual Annual Expenditure Report (AER) report to their records on 

CCBF direct allocation funding each year after we file our audited report.  They do this for all 
municipalities.  A copy of this reconciliation is attached.


• The AER records how much money we have budgeted and spent on our various projects we 
have had approved for funding through the CCBF - Direct Allocation Fund.


• The CCBF - Direct Allocation Fund is the amount we are allocated directly from the overall 
CCBF program.


Analysis

• You will note in the reconciliation the RMV has committed ($124,116.82) over the available 

funding.  The RMV has to reduce the committed funds in balance with the available funds.

• There might be some minor adjustments based on revised estimates for current projects or 

completed projects; however these adjustments would not be sufficient to achieve the 
directive.


• The RMV has to either terminate projects that have not been started or significantly amend 
their budgets.  A list of the projects that have been approved and not started is attached.


• Any changes made have to be approved by Council and these approvals have to be 
forwarded to the Secretariat.


• Our recently 5 Year Capital Investment Plan for 2022/23 to 2026/27 extends beyond the 
period of the current funding agreement which expires at the end of March 2024.  This means 
that some projects that are in this Plan will not be formally approved to receive funding under 
the CCBF program.  This is acceptable as we are required to prepare a 5 Year Plan and we 
can plan assuming the CCBF funds will be available for these projects.  However the funding 
cannot be formally approved until the interprovincial agreement is renewed.


Recommendation

I am not asking for a decision at this meeting.  I want to ensure Councillors have enough time 
to review the list of projects that are approved but not active and come back to the next 
meeting to agree on how to reduce the budgeted expenditures to the approved amount.  
Please note that this will not change our 5 Year Capital Investment Plan and these projects can 
be resubmitted for approval once the agreement is renewed.


 



Rural Municipality of Victoria

Support for Council Discussion Item


IRAC Request for Mediation by Sabine Neusch

July 11, 2022


Situation

Sabine Neusch had filed an appeal on Jan 31/22 (attached) of a decision by Council related to 
her Development Application of Oct 15/21 (attached).  We received a request by IRAC through 
Philip Rafuse noting that the Appellant has requested mediation through her lawyer, Barb 
Stevenson (attached).

Background

• There is significant history related to the appellants various requests to expand her 

operations.

• Many of the individuals involved in this matter have changed roles or have left the 

Municipality.

• Both the current Mayor, Pat Smith, and the CAO, Keith Dewar, were not involved in the 

discussions or decisions related to this matter due to declared conflict.

• CAO confirmed with IRAC that we should have legal counsel present and subsequently 

contacted Stewart McKelvey and they have assigned Hilary Newman (HN) as the lead on this 
file.  Perlene Morrison will oversee her work.


• CAO contacted IRAC and provided an update on the many staff changes and they have 
agreed to given us a week or so to get back to them with our decision.


Analysis

• Re the issue of conflict, the CAO has asked legal counsel as to whether the Mayor and or 

the CAO can participate in the mediation process.  I have not heard back yet but based 
on the CAO’s understanding the CAO would not be in conflict given how the policy is 
written as it applies to councillors but the Mayor is probably in conflict.  For this reason, 
until we hear otherwise the CAO would ask that Jean McCardle act as Mayor for these 
discussions and the Mayor recluse herself from the discussions.


• HN has not had time to review the information provided but will do so early this week and 
get back to me with questions that she might have.  Once we receive her request we will 
send it along as appropriate for follow up.


• A copy of the Council minutes noting the decision of Council is attached.

Recommendation

• Council be brought up to date on the status of the appeal as well as the request for 

mediation.

• Councillors involved in the decision provide any information related to their decision that 

might be useful for the mediation process.


























RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA 
MINUTES OF CUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 15, 2020 
6:30 P.M. , SCHOOL HOUSE 

730 VICTORIA STREET 
VICTORIA 

 
In Attendance: Mayor Keith Dewar 
   Deputy Mayor Pat Smith 
   Councilor Richard LaGrange 
   Councilor Jean McCardle 
   Councilor Susan Oxley 
   Councilor Marly Anderson 
 
   Councilor Eric Gilbert by Zoom 
 
   CAO Margaret Andrade 
 
Mayor Dewar opened the meeting at 6:30. 
Request for additions to Agenda 
   1. Report and discussion on CAO’s work since hired 
 
Approval of Agenda with amendment. 
 Moved by Deputy Mayor Smith; Seconded by Councilor LaGrange 
 
Conflicts of Interest 
 1. Mayor Dewar, Deputy Mayor Smith, Councilor Lagrange – 24 Bardin Street, 
Development Permit - Neusch 
 2. Councilor Gilbert – 8 Main Street – Development Permit – Isselstein 
 
Mayor Dewar asked if there was Approval of Minutes for Council meeting of January 10, 
2022. 
 
Moved by Councilor McCardle; seconded by Councilor Oxley 
 
Mayor Dewar added a request for CAO to include all approved Minutes of Committees 
in the future. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Planning Board Report 
 
Chair Pat Smith announced that the Official Plan and Subdivision Control Bylaw would 
not be coming before Council for adoption this evening. Chair asked CAO to report on 
issues with Ministry that have put the adoption on hold for now. 
 



CAO advised that she had received a phone call from the Ministry advising that Minister 
Fox had received a letter from a resident household advising that a second public 
meeting that had been promised had not been fulfilled. As a result, the Minister would 
not approve the documents when they came before him. Therefore, the adoption of both 
documents would not happen until after the public meeting was held. 
 
Councilor McCardle discussed at length her belief that 2 public meetings had been held 
and that the adoption process should go ahead. 
 
Water and Sewer Report 
 
Chair LaGrange had requested that the CAO include Water Reports in the Council 
package, which request was complied with. However, they were not the type of Reports 
needed. Chair LaGrange requested the Reports done by our contractor, Preston Siliker 
from individual residences. CAO will request those reports and provide them at the next 
Council meeting. Chair LaGrange advised it was time to hold a Water and Sewer 
Commission meeting and would arrange the details with the CAO. 
 
Chair LaGrange also had questions about water quality tests at Halibut PEI. Had we 
received any, and if so, could they be passed on to Council and the public. CAO 
affirmed that no such records had been received and would request them. 
 
Climate Committee 
 
Councilor Gilbert advised the Report from UPEI intern, Quinn Howard, had been sent 
out on the distribution email list. Mayor Dewar spoke about how impressive the report 
was and encouraged all residents to take the time to read it and that he hoped the 
committee would start meeting to plan ways to move forward with the report. 
 
CAO Report 
 
CAO advised that an Audit Plan had been included in the Council’s package. There are 
3 questions that need to be answered and it would be appreciated if Councilors could 
provide those answers. 
 
Financial Statements were discussed and all Councilors were pleased to see 
forecasting included on the Statements this month. CAO advised that planning is going 
ahead for a Saturday morning meeting with the CAO, Municipality Bookkeeper and 
Council to meet and begin the process of going through the 2022/2023 Budget. 
 
CAO has received 2 enquiries regarding tenders for Municipal Sustainability Study. Will 
keep Council advised of any tenders that come in. 
 
Development Permit 
 



Council held a discussion regarding the application for a Development Permit for 8 Main 
Street – Isselstein. The Development Officer’s Report advised that the Applicant would 
need a variance as the commercial area is over the acceptable are of 300 sq ft by 13 sq 
ft. 
 
MOTION by Council to approve variance of 13 sq ft at 8 Main Street, Victoria as 
recommended by the Development Officer. 
 
Moved by Councilor McCardle; Seconded by Deputy Mayor Smith 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
MOTION for Council to approve development application for 8 Main Street, Victoria 
 
Moved by Councilor McCardle; Seconded by Councilor La Grange 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
MOTION for CAO Andrade to add Development Agreement to the Permit for 8 Main 
Street, Victoria, stating the Applicant agrees to install a fence between the driveway of 8 
Main Street and their neighbours, as well as an understanding that the business is 
incidental to the residence. 
 
Moved by Deputy Mayor Smith; Seconded by Councilor Anderson 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
 
An email received from the FPEIM was included in the Council package for 
consideration, wherein the FPEIM would be sending a request to the Government of 
PEI to reduce their property taxation levels in all Municipalities across the Province. It 
has long been held that Provincial property taxes are too high and prohibit most 
Municipalities from raising revenue by increasing property taxes. 
 
Council requested that thanks be passed on to the FPEIM for tackling this issue. It was 
decided that RMV should send their own letter to the Minister and Premier in support of 
the FPEIM’s efforts 
 
Motion that the Rural Municipality of Victoria send a letter to Minister Fox and Premier 
King endorsing FPEIM’s 2022-2023 Provincial Budget efforts to reduce Provincial 
Property Taxes in order to allow Municipal governments to adjust Municipal taxes. It is 
requested that this letter is cc’d to FPEIM. 
 
Moved by Councilor McCardle; Seconded by Deputy Mayor Smith 
 
Motion CARRIED 



 
Motion to enter closed portion of meeting to discuss 24 Bardin Street, Victoria. 
Moved by Councilor Oxley; Seconded by Councilor LaGrange 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
Exit of Councilors in Conflict – Mayor Dewar, Deputy Mayor Smith, Councilor LaGrange 
 
MOTION to end closed portion of meeting 
 
Moved by Councilor Oxley; Seconded by Councilor Anderson 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
MOTION to return to open meeting 
 
Moved by Councilor Gilbert; Seconded by Councilor Oxley 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
MOTION that the Development Application for 24 Bardin Street, Victoria be rejected 
because the Applicant has not defined the use of the new addition under Sect 7.3(1) of 
the Rural Municipality of Victoria Bylaws. 
 
Moved by Councilor Anderson; Seconded by Councilor Oxley 
 
Motion CARRIED 
 
Invitation to return to meeting extended to Councilors in Conflict – Mayor Dewar, Deputy 
Mayor Smith, Councilor LaGrange 
 
Public Input 
 
Questions: 
 
Will Audit Plan be open to the pubic – Yes 
 
What stage is the Wharf Project at? – Stantec is awaiting Tenders for the project. Work 
will begin in the Spring of 2022. 
 
Resident wants to discuss errors in the new Zoning and Subdivision Control Bylaws – it 
was requested that the information be forwarded by email to the CAO. 
 
MOTION to move to in camera meeting to discuss Personnel 
 
Moved by Councilor Gilbert; Seconded by Councilor Oxley 



 
Motion CARRIED 
MOTION to return to open meeting 
 
Moved by Councilor McCardle; Seconded by Councilor Gilbert 
 
Mayor Dewar requests a Motion to Adjourn 
 
Moved by Deputy Mayor Smith 
 
 
 
 
 


	02 0 Agenda for July 11, 2022 meeting
	06 01 Council Meeting Motions and Action Items - Jun-Dec 2022
	Motions
	Action Items

	06 03 Dev Off Contract - Signed
	07 Mayor's Report July 2022
	09 01 02 WATER TEST RESULTS SUMMARY 2022xlsx
	2022 SUMMARY

	09 02 PB Report July 8 2022
	10 02 01 Auditor's report re fieldwork for 2022 audit
	10 02 02 Auditor's report(1) - 2022
	10 02 03 Auditor's report(2) - 2022
	10 02 Consolidated Financial Report for 2021-22
	10 03 CAO Report - July 2022
	11 03 Determine projects to terminate or change
	11 03 Discussion re CCBF commitments
	14 0 Discussion re IRAC Appeal
	14 1 Notice of Appeal copy
	14 2 Neusch Oct 15 2021 Dev Appl copy 2
	14 4 Council Minutes of Feb 15 2022 copy

